Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca

Sent: March 26, 2020 7:37 AM

To: musadik@tanzacan.com

Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: We have access to masks/ventilators - need assistance to import to Canada

Thank you very much for reaching out to us in this time of need! Could you fill-in the form on the buy and sale web
page: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. | am adding my counterpart Kelly at
Procurement.

Let me know if you don’t hear back in the next few days and we can follow-up.

Best regards,

Natacha Engel

Senior Policy Advisor | Conseillére principale en politiques

Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade

Cabinet de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du Commerce international
Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca

Global Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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De : Musadik Rajani <musadik@tanzacan.com>

Envoyé : 25 mars 2020 14:42

A : Easton, Jason -MINT <Jason.Easton@international.gc.ca>

Cc : Engel, Natacha -MINT <Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca>

Objet : Re: We have access to masks/ventilators - need assistance to import to Canada

Pleasure to meet you Natacha.
And thank you for the quick response Jason.

Natacha please reach out to me via emai/phone on possible solutions we have available to us.
We have immediate access to masks, wipes and ventilators that can be shipped within days.
We need your assistance in the importation and the understanding of the flexibility in requirements.

Regards,
Musadik

Musadik Rajani

Tanzacan Tradelink Inc.
366 Denison St, Unit 4, Markham, Ontario, Canada L3R 1B9

Tel. (905) 944 9786 / 1866 944 9786
Fax. (905) 944 0435
www.tanzacan.com
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
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